CITY ENGINEERING

Application for the Approval of Subcontractors on Public Works Contracts

Contract No.:
Contract Name:
Contractor:
Contract Value:

8916
Gates of Heaven Exterior Restoration
Building Restoration Corporation

$287.439.00

Inaccordance with Section 109 of the Specifications, | request the approval of the foilowing subcontractorsto be engaged by our company

for this contract:

Mailing addresses of the subcontractors are attached.

| agree that | am fully responsible for the acls and omissions of the subcontractors and | understand that the City's approval does not create
any contractual relationship between any of the subcontractors and the City. | further agree that, if dusing the term of the confract, itis
necessaty to amend this list of s ubcontractors, | shall request and obtaih approval of the City Engineer, in writing and prior to alowing any
work by the subcontractor(s). In those instances where the amended list inwives MBE, WBE, or SBE subconfractors, I shall akso cbtan the
approval of the Depaitment of Civil Rights.
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Boutelle, Alane

From: Brad Hoffmann <brad.hoffmann@buildingrestoration.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2020 2:17 PM

To: Boutelle, Alane

Cc: Ben Nelson; Scanlon, Amy

Subject: Re: Contract 8916 - Bonding Agent Not Listed for Surety Again, et al

Caution: This email was sent from an external source. Avoid unknown links and attachments.

Alane,

Yes, Willet Hauser Architectural Glass, Inc. is their correct legal name. That was my mistake as I entered the
name based on what was listed in the spec book.

Thank you,

Brad Hoffmann

Executive Sales Manager
Building Restoration Corporation
1920 Oakcrest Ave Suite #1
Roseville, MN 55113

612-789-2800 Main Office
612-638-1808 Direct

612-505-6718 Cell
brad.hoffmann@buildingrestoration.com

On Thu, Oct 22, 2020 at 1:59 PM Boutelle, Alane <ABoutelle@cityofmadison.com> wrote:
Hi Brad and Ben,
I'm tasked with ensuring all contractors are listed with the State of WI.
Is the legal name of your subcontractor Willet Hauser Architectural Giass, Inc.?

I'm not finding anything when | search with the words Associated Crafts.

Thank you for the other information.



